
Agenda Page 1 February 20, 2025, Mtg. 

 

 

 

 

              
 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

 

AGENDA 

City of Placerville Town Hall 

549 Main Street 

Placerville, CA 95667 

 

Director Kaiserman  

50 Napili Pl. 

Lahaina, HI 96761 

 

February 20, 2025 

 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82781431427  

 

Meeting ID: 827 8143 1427 

 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)900-9128 

 

 

                                                                          Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

Mark Brunton (Div. 1)                                                                              Jim Edmiston (Div. 4)                                                                       

Mickey Kaiserman (Div. 2)                                                                        Paul Gilchrest (Div. 5)      

Lloyd Ogan (Div. 3)  

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

12:30 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

Any person wishing to address the Board on any item on the closed session portion of the 

agenda may do so at this time.   

 

12:35 P.M.   CLOSED SESSION 

 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

Unrepresented Employee: Fire Chief 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82781431427


Agenda Page 2 February 20, 2025, Mtg. 

 

 

1:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION 

 

1.      CALL TO ORDER:    

 

      2.        ROLL CALL:  

            

      3.        PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

4.      APPROVE AGENDA:    

 

5.       CONSENT CALENDAR:  

            (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes:   January 16, 2025, Board Meeting  

B. Standard Operating Guideline – 3-27 – P.A.O. 2025 

C. Standard Operating Guideline – 3-29 – Apparatus Response  

D. Standard Operating Guideline – 3-30 – Aerial Apparatus Response 

E. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

Dist. Claims:   District Deposit:    

                 $6,398.00               $17,189.61 

                 $705.75            $12,128.30 

                 $59,210.13               $5,269.84 

                 $10,071.54               $7,833.94 

                 $23,367.04                 

                 $1,113.81                 

      $3,773.86                

      $15,746.55      

      $600.00                

      $7,157.21     

      $53,828.16 

      $165,474.87           

                        

6.      PUBLIC COMMENT: 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda may do so 

at this time.  Public comments are limited to three minutes per person.) 

 

7. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION: 

 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

      Unrepresented Employee: Fire Chief 

 

8. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

A. Administrative – Administrative Support Position 

▪ Discuss/Review/Action  

B. Administrative – Pennell Paramedic School Reimbursement Request  

▪ Discuss/Review/Action  

C. Operational - Request for Surplus 

▪ Discuss/Review/Action  

 



Agenda Page 3 February 20, 2025, Mtg. 

 

D. Administrative – FY 24/25 Budget Amendment  

▪ Discuss/Review/Action  

E. Administrative – LAFCO Special District Election   

▪ Discuss/Review 

F. Operational – Caldor Monument Placement  

▪ Discuss/Review/Action  

 

9. BOARD MATTERS: 

A. Addition of Ad-hoc Committee – JPA 

▪ Discuss  

 

10.      COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

        Standing Committees: 

A.  Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

B.  Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest)  

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

A. Facilities & Equipment (Brunton, Edmiston) 

B. Human Resources (Ogan, Edmiston) 

C. DSP ECF Annexation Working Group (Kaiserman, Ogan) 

 

11.     CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics. 

• Letter from Captain Morgan to Engineer Flanagen and Firefighter Van Patten.    

 

12.    FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

 

      13.     BOARD COMMENTS: 

      

      14.     FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 

                Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting, March 20, 2025.      

 

      15.     ADJOURNMENT:  

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability related 

modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, then please contact Fire Chief Tim Cordero by telephone at 

530-644-9630 or by fax 530-644-9636.  Request must be made as early as possible and at least one full business day 

before the start of the meeting.      



 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 BOARD MEETING 

 

January 16, 2025 

12:00 Closed Session 

1:00 P.M. Open Session 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81170186462  

 

Meeting ID: 811 7018 6462 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)444-9171 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

 

12:00 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

Any person wishing to address the Board on any item on the closed session portion of the 

agenda may do so at this time.   

 

12:05 P.M.   CLOSED SESSION 

A. Closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1), PUBLIC EMPLOYEE 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION AND PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT, Title: Fire Chief. 

 

1:00 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

 

Director Kaiserman called the meeting to order at 1:02 P.M 

 

2. ROLL CALL: 

 

     Present: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest 

                 Absent: None  

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  

 

4. APPROVE AGENDA: 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81170186462


It was moved by Director Ogan and seconded by Director Edmiston to approve the agenda as 

presented. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None 

Absent: None  

 

 5.    CONSENT CALENDAR:  

 

           (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes: December 19, 2024, Board Meeting 

B. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

Dist. Claims:      District Deposits: 

$9,913.97               $80,084.29 

$45,842.00            $10,145.77 

$768.82               $2,831.00 

$2,104.37               $5,028.00 

$57,584.73                

$7,869.75                 

$2,500.00                

  $14,724.54                 

  $3,420.51       

$23,934.00 

$168,640.22       

 

It was moved by Director Edmiston and seconded by Director Ogan to approve the Consent 

Calendar as Presented. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Absent: None   

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda may do so at this 

time. Public comments are limited to five minutes per person). 

 

Todd Pennington 

 

7. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION: 

 

A. Closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1), PUBLIC 

EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION AND PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT, 

Title: Fire Chief. 

 

Director Kaiserman stated they will review the Fire Chiefs contract at the next 

regular meeting. 

 

 



8.   DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

 

A. Administrative – Resolution 2025-01 – Recognition of Retirement for Engineer 

Todd Pennington 

• Review/Discuss/Action  

 

It was moved by Director Ogan and seconded by Director Edmiston to approve 

Resolution 2025-01 – Recognition of Retirement for Engineer Todd Pennington.  

Motion was passed by the following vote: 

  

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  

Absent:  None  

 

 

B.     Administrative – Administrative Support Position  

• Review/Discuss/Action   

 

It was moved by Director Edmiston and seconded by Director Ogan to approve the 

proposed job description and salary scale for the position of Administrative 

Support and authorize the Fire Chief to move forward with recruitment for the 

position.  Motion was passed by the following vote: 

  

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  

Absent:  None  

 

C. Operational – Station 28 – Stucco Repair   

• Review/Discuss/Action  

 

It was moved by Director Edmiston and seconded by Director Ogan to approve the 

repairs to Station 28 and authorize the Fire Chief to enter into a contract with 

Heath Construction for the repairs to the stucco and any additional repairs upon 

removing the stucco.  Motion was passed by the following vote: 

  

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  

Absent:  None  

 

 

9.       BOARD MATTERS: 

                  A.  Board Member Meeting Attendance/Sign in Sheet. 

 

Board Clerk will provide two sign in sheets; Board Directed and Self Directed.  Action 

item will be added to the February agenda – Adding Ad-Hoc Committee – JPA.  

 

 



10.  COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

Standing Committees: 

 

A. Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

 

Director Kaiserman stated the Budget and Finance Committee met on January 13th.  

Director Kaiserman provided an overview of the meeting.  

 

B. Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest) 

 

Discussion by all board members on Communications & Outreach.  

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

 

A. Facilities and Equipment (Brunton, Edmiston) 

 

No Report  

 

B. Human Resources (Ogan, Edmiston) 

 

Director Ogan stated they will be having discussions coming up regarding negotiations.   

 

C. DSP ECF Annexation Working Group (Kaiserman, Ogan) 

 

Director Kaiserman and Chief Cordero provided an overview on the status of the DSP 

ECF Annexation.  

  

11.    CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics.   

• Thank you letter from Marshall Foundation for Community Health for the Districts 

donation of Ride to School in a Fire Truck.  

 

12.    FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

 

• City of Placerville 

• The District hosted an Open House for the community at Station 25 on January 11, 

2025. The event was centered around providing the community the opportunity to see 

their new fire engine, while meeting their local firefighters. 

• We are in the initial planning of the Annual Wildfire Preparedness public event, hosted 

by the Placerville Fire Safe Council. This year the event will be in April. 

• Staff is working with City staff on their special event / Main St closure process and plans. 

• JP

A 
 

• Contract negotiations continue with the County, the group meets twice monthly. The 

concepts for portions of the contract were presented and discussed at a recent JPA 

Workshop, with directions provided to the Ad-Hoc group. 

• Cristy Jorgensen is officially working in the capacity of the JPA Executive Director, 

starting on January 6, 2025. 



• District information 

• With the fires currently in the LA area, the Districts (DSP and ECF) have combined 

resources committed to the fires, Engine 328, Engine 372 and Chief Daniels. 

• Our engineer exam process is taking place this week. With the retirement of 

Engineer Pennington, the district will have one vacant position. 

• The District has 2 new employees coming online January 27th, 1 PAO and 1 FF/PM. 

• We are working on developing a new Deputy Chief job description, this will be vetted 

through the planning group, working group and then Boards. 

• The crews from Station 19 remain relocated to Station 23 while repairs are underway at 

Station 19. 

• The District will be hosting an Open House at Station 49 this Saturday for the new 

Engine 49, Station 28 will be the following weekend. 

• We attended the groundbreaking for the new ambulance cover at Marshall Hospital. 

This addition will be a great enhancement for our crews and patients protecting them 

from the weather. 

• I will be retaining my role as the Chair for the El Dorado County Fire Chiefs’ Association 

for 2025. 

 

      13.        BOARD COMMENTS: 

 

Brunton: No Comment  

  

                  Ogan: Director Ogan stated we have had the opportunity to attend the recent open 

house and said it was fantastic. Director Ogan stated he is looking forward 

to the next ones coming up.  Director Ogan stated the district has had a 

couple fatal fires recently.  He said he could not be more impressed with 

our   Peer Support Team and wanted to give kudos to our folks for taking 

care of our staff.  

 

Kaiserman:    Director Kaiserman stated he is having a hard time with completing Form 

700.  Board Clerk is going to reach out to Elections.     

 

Edmiston: No Comment   

 

Gilchrest:   No Comment  

 

14.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:   

 

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting, February 20, 2025.  

  

15.       ADJOURNMENT:       At 2:02 P.M. it was moved by Director Edmiston and seconded by 

Director Ogan to adjourn; all in favor. 
 

 



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Standard Operating Guideline 
 

Article: 3 Emergency Operations      Adopted: 10-01-2022 

Section: 27 Paramedic Ambulance Operator                                      Revised: 

 

  

Page 1 of 2 

I. Purpose 

 

To establish procedures and guidelines to assist in using PAOs at “non-medical aide” emergency 

scenes. 

 

II. Policy 

 

It is the policy of the El Dorado County Fire Protection District to appropriately utilizes its safety 

personnel in the safest and most appropriate may to mitigate emergency incidents that it is 

responsible for. PAOs primary role is to provide Advanced Life Support at emergency incidents and 

to work in the ICS system, assigned as needed by the Incident Commander. 

 

III. Definitions 

 

1. IDLH: Immediately Dangerous to Life and Health. 

2. PAO: Paramedic Ambulance Operator. 

3. PPE: Personnel Protective Equipment. 

4. ICS: Incident Command System. 

5. IC: Incident Commander. 

 

IV. Procedure 

 

PAOs are not authorized to enter any IDLH atmosphere on any incident. PAOs shall utilized their 

PPE as per the incident they are dispatched to. 

 

1. Motor Vehicle Accidents: PAOs shall be assigned by the IC to provide ALS care to the 

injured and assist with other incident needs as per their training. 

 

2. Wildland Fire: PAOs shall report to the IC and advise that they are for medical standby at the 

direction of the IC and/or their designee. 

 

3. Structure Fires: PAOs shall report to the IC and advise that they are for medical standby at 

the direction of the IC and/or their designee. They may assist with other fireground duties but 

not authorized to enter any IDLH atmosphere.  

 

4. All other: PAOs shall be assigned by the IC and/or their designee to provide ALS care to the 

injured and assist with other incident needs as per their training.  

 

5. Split PAO / Firefighter crews: If Medic units are staffed split, they shall remain as a non- 

IDLH unit. The only exception shall be, if on an incident IC’ed by a County Fire Chief 

Officer, the IC may assign the firefighter to a County Fire engine. Accountability must be 

addressed. 



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Standard Operating Guideline 
 

Article: 3 Emergency Operations      Adopted: 10-01-2022 

Section: 27 Paramedic Ambulance Operator                                      Revised: 

 

  

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

 



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Standard Operating Guidelines 
 

Article: 3 Emergency Operations        Adopted: DRAFT 

Section: 29 Apparatus Response           Revised:  

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
1. Purpose: 

The purpose of this procedure is to establish guidelines for the deployment of fire district apparatus 

to incidents both within and outside the district’s response area. This procedure also grants the Duty 

Chief Officer the authority to modify these guidelines as operational needs dictate. 
 

2. Definitions:   

     NFPA 1901: Standard for Automotive Fire Apparatus. 

     NFPA 1906: Standard for Wildland Apparatus 

FOG manual: Field Operations Guide (ICS 420-1) 

 

3.  Guideline: 

The El Dorado County Fire Protection District operates a variety of fire apparatus, each designed to meet the 

district's obligation to respond to incidents as needed. The apparatus will be operated in a safe and effective 

manner to maintain the public’s trust in their fire district. Recognizing its role as an “All-Risk” fire district, 

the district is committed to staffing and utilizing its equipment appropriately to address diverse emergency 

situations. 

  

The district follows the ICS 420-1 FOG manual in their definition of “TYPE” apparatus. 

 

Type 1: These fire engines serve as the district’s primary fire apparatus and are the “first-out” equipment for 

daily use. They shall adhere to the FOG manual for minimum equipment requirements and comply with the 

district’s minimum inventory standards. Each engine should be staffed with a minimum of three personnel. 

 

Type 3: These fire engines are the district’s secondary fire apparatus. They shall adhere to the FOG manual 

for minimum equipment requirements and comply with the district’s minimum inventory standards. These 

engines are primarily designated for wildland or inclement weather operations but may be used as first-out 

apparatus at the discretion of the daily Duty Chief Officer. Each engine should be staffed with a minimum of 

three personnel. 

 

Type 6: These fire engines are special-use engines, utilized as backup or on an as-needed basis. Their 

minimum inventory shall comply with the FOG manual. Each apparatus shall be staffed with a minimum of 

two personnel. 

 

Ladder Truck: This apparatus is designated as “first-out” units for commercial structure fires and multi-family 

structure fires. They shall adhere to the FOG manual for minimum inventory requirements, as well as the 

district’s minimum inventory standards. This apparatus may also be deployed upon special request from the 

Duty Chief as needed. Their minimum staffing shall be three personnel. Due to the specialized nature of this 

apparatus, every effort should be made to maintain the three-person minimum staffing standard; however, it 

may respond in tandem with the first-out engine as directed by the Duty Chief. 

 

Water tender: This apparatus serves as the district’s primary rural water supply unit. They shall adhere to the 

FOG manual for minimum inventory requirements, as well as the district’s minimum inventory standards. 

The minimum staffing for this apparatus is one person, and they may respond in tandem with the station's 

first-out apparatus. 



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Standard Operating Guidelines 
 

Article: 3 Emergency Operations        Adopted: DRAFT 

Section: 29 Apparatus Response           Revised:  

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 

 

 

Rescue: The district operates two types of rescue apparatus: Medium Rescue and Light Rescue. Both 

apparatus shall adhere to the district’s minimum inventory standards. The primary mission of the Medium 

Rescue includes, but is not limited to, building collapse, trench rescue, and extrication incidents. The primary 

mission of the Light Rescue includes, but is not limited to, remote area rescues, swift water rescues, and static 

water rescues. The minimum staffing for both types of rescue apparatus is one person, and they may respond 

in tandem with the station's first-out apparatus. 

Additional Equipment: 

The district operates several pieces of equipment that may or may not be included in the 

FOG manual. These include: 

• Command Vehicles: Assigned to the district’s chief officers. 

• Prevention Vehicles: Assigned to the district's prevention office. 

• Utilities: The district has assigned utility vehicles at all its stations. 

• Trailers: The district has multiple trailers for vehicle movement and special 

requests, such as air trailer, rescue trailer, etc. 

• Watercraft: The district operates two types of watercraft—motorized and non-

motorized. Both are available for special requests or may be assigned to a Light 

Rescue. 

• Parade Apparatus: The district has multiple historical apparatus used for special 

events. 

4. Staffing: 

The district’s staffing model for its first-out apparatus consists of a Captain, Engineer, and Firefighter. 

 

All apparatus must be operated by qualified personnel. While the district acknowledges that operational needs 

may necessitate adjustments to staffing, only qualified personnel are authorized to operate apparatus. 

 

Refer to the district’s training manual for operator qualification requirements. 

 

5. Response: 

The district adheres to the dispatch matrix established through the Emergency Communication Center (ECC). 

This matrix is reviewed annually by the Operations Chiefs and the Fire Chief’s Association. Any changes or 

requests must be submitted through these channels. 

 

The ECC dispatches resources as requested by individual agencies while aligning with the county’s “Dropped 

Boundary Guidelines.” 

 



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Standard Operating Guideline 
 

Article: 3 Emergency Operations        Adopted: DRAFT 

Section: 30 AERIAL Apparatus Response          Revised:  

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 
1. Purpose: 

The purpose of this procedure is to establish guidelines for the deployment of fire district apparatus to 

incidents both within and outside the district’s response area. This procedure also grants the Duty Chief 

Officer the authority to modify these guidelines as operational needs dictate. 

 

2. Definitions: 

NFPA 1901: Standard for Automotive Fire Apparatus. 

ECC: Emergency Command Center, “Camino” Dispatch center. 

 

3.  Guideline: 

The El Dorado County Fire Protection District currently cross-staffs an aerial apparatus at Station 28. This 

guideline establishes directions for its response, referring to training guidelines for tactics and proper use. 

 

The district will collaborate with the ECC to develop a dispatch matrix aligned with these guidelines. 

 

The aerial apparatus shall respond to all commercial structure fires and multi-family structure fires within the 

district’s boundaries and outside the district as necessary. It may also be requested for other special incidents 

at the discretion of the Duty Chief. 

 

The district's intent, and/or at the discretion of the Duty Chief, is to fully staff the apparatus when responding, 

ensuring that all personnel cross-staff the aerial and avoid responding in "tandem."  

 

For incidents outside Station 28's response area listed in the dispatch matrix, the aerial apparatus shall respond 

as directed. If an incident is within Station 28's “first due” area, the engine shall respond initially, with the 

expectation that another district engine may retrieve the aerial apparatus if required. 

 

Additionally, it is the district’s expectation that the aerial apparatus will respond to any Commercial and or 

Multifamily structure fires at the Red Hawk Casino and/or on the reservation.” 

 

4. Staffing: 

The district’s staffing model for its first-out apparatus consists of a Captain, Engineer, and Firefighter. 

 

All apparatus must be operated by qualified personnel. While the district acknowledges that operational needs 

may necessitate adjustments to staffing, only qualified personnel are authorized to operate apparatus. 

 

Refer to the district’s training manual for operator qualification requirements. 

 

5. Response: 

The district adheres to the dispatch matrix established through the Emergency Communication Center (ECC). 

This matrix is reviewed annually by the Operations Chiefs and the Fire Chief’s Association. Any changes or 

requests must be submitted through these channels. 

 

The ECC dispatches resources as requested by individual agencies while aligning with the county’s “Dropped 

Boundary Guidelines.” 



EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE 

FINANCE REPORT 

 
1. Fire Operations Budget Summary 

2. District Claims Submitted for Payment  

 
           District Claims:   

• $6,398.00        

• $705.75 

• $59,210.13 

• $10,071.54 

• $23,367.04 

• $1,113.81 

• $3,773.86 

• $15,746.55 

• $836.55 

• $15,484.06 

• $600.00 

• $7,157.21 

• $53,828.16 

• $165,474.87 

 

           District Deposits: 

• $17,189.61 

• $12,128.30 

• $5,269.84 

• $7,833.94 
 

 

 
 

 

 



Carry-over funds from previous year

100 Property Taxes-Secured (current year) $11,890,629.00 $6,198,046.81 ($5,692,582.19) 52%

110 Property Taxes-Unsecured (current) $219,520.00 $214,709.62 $0.00 98%

140 Supplemental Property Taxes-Current $270,673.00 $71,704.19 ($198,968.81) 26%

174 Tax: Timber Yield $48.00 $32.81 ($15.19) 68%

342 Fund Balance (Measure S Fund Transfer St. 28) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

820 State Homeowners Property Tax Relief $72,772.00 $35,851.68 ($36,920.32) 49%

Prior Years Property Taxes

120 Property Taxes-Prior Secured ($5,686.00) ($1,149.57) $4,536.43 0%

130 Property Taxes-Prior Unsecured $6,560.00 $5,674.68 ($885.32) 87%

150 Supplemental Property Taxes-Prior $40,516.00 $19,495.11 ($21,020.89) 48%

360 Taxes-Penalties $12,066.00 $5,826.50 ($6,239.50) 48%

Voter Approved Special Taxes

175 Direct Assessment $518,638.00 $292,059.83 ($226,578.17) 56%

1310 Fire Suppression (Shingle Springs) $5,159.00 $3,119.20 ($2,039.80) 60%

Other Fees & Service Reimbursements

880 St: Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 100%

881 Federal/State Reimbursements $263,272.00 $426,461.24 $163,189.24 162%

400 Interest $122,280.00 $5,859.33 ($116,420.67) 5%

420 Rent: Land & Building $18,775.00 $19,390.65 $615.65 103%

1100 Station 17 Lease Payment $0.00 $30,168.00 $30,168.00 0%

1200 Temporary T.O.T. Reimbursement $83,000.00 $84,265.00 $1,265.00 102%

1400/1401 Inspection Fee's - Prevention - Plan Review Fees $149,198.00 $57,090.37 ($92,107.63) 38%

1403 Development Fees Trust Fund $0.00 $260,417.60 $260,417.60 0%

1686 Ambulance Admin Reimbursement (1686) $450,000.00 $0.00 ($450,000.00) 0%

1744 Misc: Inspection or Services VHR $0.00 $14,625.00 $14,625.00 0%

1940 Miscellaneous $0.00 $15,494.52 $15,494.52 0%

1942 Misc: Reimbursement - First Responder Fee $226,000.00 $219,452.35 ($6,547.65) 0%

1947 Insurance Refunds & Safety Funds $11,910.00 $1,706.83 ($10,203.17) 14%

2000 Sale of Fixed Assets $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0%

1207 Shingle Springs Rancheria $680,300.00 $0.00 ($680,300.00) 0%

1800 Interfund Rev: Service Between Fund Types $1,442,277.00 $0.00 ($1,442,277.00) 0%

Total Revenue $16,477,907.00 $7,980,801.75 ($7,050,017.87) 48.43%

Sub Revenues /  Sources
Final  

Budget

2024-2025

Expended

2024-2025

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Collected

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2024-2025

July 1, 20201Through January 31, 2025 58% Expended

2/10/2025 12:35 PM 1 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



3000 Salaries and Wages $5,644,290.00 $3,169,172.98 ($2,475,117.02) 56%

3001 Directors/Apprentice FF/Prevention Consultants $0.00 $5,700.00 $5,700.00 0%

3002 Overtime $1,294,420.00 $1,165,760.06 ($128,659.94) 90%

3004 Other Compensation $414,170.00 $168,529.36 ($245,640.64) 41%

3020 Retirement $3,021,650.00 $2,548,525.60 ($473,124.40) 84%

3021 OASDI $6,467.00 $353.40 ($6,113.60) 5%

3022 Medicare $112,000.00 $66,121.50 ($45,878.50) 59%

3040 Health & Dental $1,291,061.00 $734,608.65 ($556,452.35) 57%

3041 Unemployment Insurance $4,200.00 ($511.31) ($4,711.31) -12%

3042 Long Term Disability & Volunteer Program $25,000.00 $7,830.00 ($17,170.00) 31%

3043 Defer Comp Enployer Share $0.00 $48,403.68 $48,403.68 0%

3044 Vision $14,700.00 $9,692.30 ($5,007.70) 66%

3060 Workman's Compensation Insurance $637,087.00 $334,126.00 ($302,961.00) 52%

Total $12,465,045.00 $8,258,312.22 ($4,206,732.78) 66.25%

Salaries & Benefits

Expenditures / Uses: Class I

Final

Budget

2024-2025

Expended

2024-2025

Over or Under

Budget
Sub

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2024-2025

July 1, 2021 Through January 31, 2025 58% Expended

2/10/2025 12:35 PM 2 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



4020 Clothing $15,000.00 $7,696.78 ($7,303.22) 51%

4021 Safety Equipment $26,500.00 $3,716.14 ($22,783.86) 14%

4022 Uniforms $15,000.00 $4,853.75 ($10,146.25) 32%

4040 Communications $191,100.00 $43,733.21 ($147,366.79) 23%

4044 Cable/Internet Service $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4060 Food $5,200.00 $3,999.39 ($1,200.61) 77%

4080 Warehouse Expenses $31,500.00 $14,513.90 ($16,986.10) 46%

4085 Refuse Disposal $19,950.00 $11,509.72 ($8,440.28) 58%

4087 Extermination $1,050.00 $1,025.00 ($25.00) 98%

4100 Insurance Premiums $186,300.00 $106,769.80 ($79,530.20) 57%

4140 Maintenance - Equipment $9,750.00 $6,711.31 ($3,038.69) 69%

4142 Maintenance - Radios $8,000.00 $864.86 ($7,135.14) 11%

4145 Maintenance - Equipment Parts $17,250.00 $4,493.25 ($12,756.75) 26%

4160 Maintenance - Vehicles $61,950.00 $18,036.53 ($43,913.47) 29%

4162 Maintenance - Vehicle Supplies $100,000.00 $50,664.52 ($49,335.48) 51%

4164 Maintenance -Tires & tubes $31,500.00 $14,944.22 ($16,555.78) 47%

4180 Maintenance - Buildings & Improvements $10,000.00 $2,778.62 ($7,221.38) 28%

4197 Building Supplies $15,750.00 $9,263.88 ($6,486.12) 59%

4200 Medical Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4220 Memberships $10,000.00 $1,085.38 ($8,914.62) 11%

4260 Office Expense $10,500.00 $2,600.36 ($7,899.64) 25%

4261 Postage $3,150.00 $1,492.27 ($1,657.73) 47%

4263 Subscriptions $200.00 $0.00 ($200.00) 0%

4300 Professional & Specialized Services $271,780.00 $208,190.07 ($63,589.93) 77%

4304 Agency Administration $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4313 Legal Services - Being Paid out of 4300 $34,650.00 $0.00 ($34,650.00) 0%

4324 Medical, Dental, & Lab Services $21,000.00 $8,628.00 ($12,372.00) 41%

4400 Publications & Legal Notices $1,000.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) 0%

4420 Rent & Leases Equipment $19,219.00 $6,787.23 ($12,431.77) 35%

4440 Rents & Leases $525.00 $0.00 ($525.00) 0%

4461 Minor Equipment $84,700.00 $7,551.36 ($77,148.64) 9%

4462 Equipment: Computers $9,000.00 $803.30 ($8,196.70) 9%

4500 Special Departmental Expense $34,950.00 $15,901.33 ($19,048.67) 45%

4501 Educational Training $5,000.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00) 0%

4507 Fire & Safety Supplies $30,000.00 $12,899.22 ($17,100.78) 43%

4529 Software License $94,500.00 $75,272.62 ($19,227.38) 80%

4536 Retirement Benefit $60,000.00 $28,763.00 ($31,237.00) 48%

4617 Staff Development $20,800.00 $5,589.04 $7,963.00 27%

4600 Transportation & Travel $0.00 $2,321.62 $2,321.62 0%

4606 Fuel Purchase - Bulk $162,750.00 $71,371.45 ($91,378.55) 44%

4700 Utilities $147,000.00 $64,007.58 ($82,992.42) 44%

 Total $1,766,524.00 $818,838.71 ($947,685.29) 46%

July 1, 2021Throug January 31, 2025 58% Expended

Sub Expenditures / Uses: Class II
Final

Budget

2024-2025

Expended

2024-2025

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2024-2025

2/10/2025 12:35 PM 3 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



5060 Retirement/Interest of Other Long Term Debt $99,204.00 $81,591.15 ($17,612.85) 82%

5100 Interest $38,836.00 $27,521.04 ($11,314.96) 71%

5142 Audit Findings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $138,040.00 $109,112.19 ($28,927.81) 79%

6020 Fixed Assets - Structures & Improvements $115,000.00 $26,475.23 ($88,524.77) 23%

6023 Fixed Assets - Construction Services - Station 17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

6028 Fixed Assets - Construction Materials - Station 17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

6040 Fixed Assets - Apparatus/Equipment $1,742,500.00 $1,672,529.61 ($69,970.39) 96%

6042 Fixed Assets -  Computer Systems $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $1,857,500.00 $1,699,004.84 ($158,495.16) 91%

Sub Expenditures: Class III
Final

Budget

2024-2025

Final

2024-2025

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

Sub Fixed Assets - Class IV
Final

Budget

2024-2025

Expended

2024-2025

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

 Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2024-2025

July 1, 2021 Through January 31, 2025 58% Expended

2/10/2025 12:35 PM 4 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



$12,465,045.00 $8,258,312.22 ($4,206,732.78) 66%

$1,766,524.00 $818,838.71 ($947,685.29) 46%

$138,040.00 $109,112.19 ($28,927.81) 79%

$1,857,500.00 $1,699,004.84 ($158,495.16) 91%

$16,227,109.00 $10,885,267.96 ($5,341,841.04) 67%

Final

Budget

2024-2025

Expended

2024-2025

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

    Class IV: Fixed Assets

Expenditures: Class III

TOTALS

     Class II:  Service & Supplies

    Class III:  Long Term Debt

     Class I:  Salaries/Benefits

Over or (Under)

Budget

Percentage

Collected

Final

Budget

2024-2025

Expended

2024-2025

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2024-2025

July 1, 2021 Through January  31, 2025 58% Expended

2/10/2025 12:35 PM 5 of 5 Fire Operations Summary























































 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   February 12, 2025 
Subject:  Administrative Support Position 
 
The Board of Directors approved the Job Description and salary scale for the 
Administrative Support Position during January 16, 2025, regular meeting.  The 
position is currently being recruited, and our Admin teams have a schedule for 
onboarding the new employee and transitioning the work flows between Diamond 
Springs Fire and County Fire with the pending retirement in Diamond Springs. 
 
On February 11, 2025, the Diamond Springs Fire Protection District Board of 
Directors approved the hiring of the position as a “County Fire” employee, with 
Diamond Springs reimbursing County Fire for the cost of the position. 
 
Staff would recommend the Board of Directors authorize the Fire Chief to move 
forward with the hiring of the Administrative Support position under County Fire, 
with reimbursement from Diamond Springs utilizing our current Shared Service 
Agreement. 
 
 
 



 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   February 4, 2025 
Subject:  Paramedic School Reimbursement request 
 
The district has been working with the El Dorado County Community Foundation 
for various training opportunities and support.  The Foundation has previously 
provided financial assistance to our members for attending and completing 
Paramedic School.   
 
Firefighter Joshua Pennell had submitted for financial assistance with paramedic 
school, following the same format and request of other members and we were under 
the impression that this request would be granted.  Unfortunately, with a change of 
leadership at the Foundation, this request was not approved, and Firefighter Pennell 
was already enrolled in the Paramedic program. 
 
Firefighter Pennell has requested the district reimburse his Paramedic program, 
under the new LEAD program within the MOU, utilizing the Board designated 
training funds.  The cost of his paramedic program was $4,416.99. 
 
Staff would recommend the Board authorize the reimbursement to Firefighter 
Pennell’s paramedic training, $4,416.99, using the training fund.  Firefighter Pennell 
is currently working for the District as a Firefighter Paramedic.  Copies of all 
receipts and invoices were provided to the District. 
 
Attachments: 
Letter from Firefighter Pennell 
 





 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   February 12, 2025 
Subject:  Request for Surplus 
 
Chief Lohan has been working with district members to identify items and 
equipment that are no longer in-service, usable, repairable or have exceeding their 
service life.  The list of items and equipment are attached to this staff report, along 
with the request from Chief Lohan to deem the items “surplus”. 
 
Staff would recommend the Board of Directors identify the items listed as surplus 
and authorize staff to move forward by removing the items from district inventory. 
 
 
Attachments: 
Chief Lohan staff report 
List of items/equipment for surplus 
 



 1 

 
To: Chief Cordero 
From: Division Chief Paul Lohan 
Date:  February 11, 2025 
Subject: Equipment Surplusing  
 
 
 
Good Afternoon Chief Cordero. 
 
 The attached is a list of loose equipment that has been deemed out of 
service and or exceeding service life and or not in use. I am requesting that this 
equipment can be deemed surplus so we can look for options to remove from 
the district. (Dontate, sale and or auction off) 
 
Respectfully Submitted- 
 
Paul H Lohan 
Division Chief 
Paul Lohan 
 



Pallet #1 Fan Pallet 

• 5.5hp Honda powered PPV fan, Tempest Brand Serial #09999m-11495 
• Supervac 1/3hp electric motor Serial #308P293 
• Supervac Fan (yellow) Model# p-184-s 
• Honda Ex1000 Generator Serial #AKT1119 with light 
• 1983 Partner K1200 circular saw 14”, serial #004183 
• 4 spare circular saw blades 

Pallet #2  

• Assortment of hose fittings and adapters. 
• Stokes basket 

Pallet #3 (Hurst Tool pallet 1) 

• Hurst Hydraulic powerplant, Honda Motor, Serial #GJAJA-1011743 
• (2) Sets of Hurst hydraulic hoses 
• Chain with hooks 
• Hurst Hydraulic Ram serial # unavailable 
• Hurst hydraulic cuter Serial #12620 
• Hurst Hydraulic Spreader Serial# unavailable 
• Paratech maxforce airbag 12’X12” Serial# 043328 
• Paratech maxforce airbag 17”X12” Serial #010199 
• Bottle of Hurst hydraulic fluid 

Pallet #4 (Hurst Pallet 2) 

• Paratech maxforce airbag 12”X12” Serial# 991324 
• Paratech maxforce airbag KPF32 Serial# 045606 
• Small Hurst ram Serial#76481 
• Large Hurst Ram Serial# 70081 
• Hurst Cutter Serial# 4661 
• Hurst Powerplant Serial#GVX160 
• (2) Hurst hydraulic hoses 
• Bottle of Hurst hydraulic fluid 

 

 

 



Pallet #5 (Hurst pallet 3) 

• Hurst Powerplant Serial# 114702 
• Large Hurst Ram Serial# 70081 
• Hurst Cutter Serial# 12614 
• Hurst Spreader Serial# not available 
• Hurst hydraulic hose with reel Serial# 101642 
• Chain with Hurst spreader attachment 
• Bottle of Hurst hydraulic fluid 



 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   February 13, 2025 
Subject:  Mid-Year Budget Amendment 
 
The District has several revenue sources that will be received to offset equipment 
purchases.  These revenues will be realized after the Board of Director’s approved 
the Final FY 2024/25 budget. 
 
The additional revenues cover equipment expenses and do not affect the overall 
operational budget for the district: 
 

• AFG SCBA Grant - $538,687.27 
• Development Impact Fees for Truck 28 Equipment - $260,417.60 
• Engine 49 Equipment (DSP) - $130,000 
• Total Revenue = $929,104.87 

 
Equipment Expenditures: 

• AFG SCBA Purchase - $538,687.27 
• AFG Grant Match - $53,868.73 
• Truck 28 and Engine 49 Equipment - $336,548.87 
• Total Expenses = $929,104.87 

 
Attached to this staff report is the proposed budget amendments provided by Chief 
Dutch.  Staff would recommend the Board approve the mid-year budget 
amendments as provided. 
 
Attachments: 
Updated FY 2024/35 Budget 
 



ECF Asset/Revenue Statement FY 24/25 (Mid-year)

01 CATEGORY (TAXES) Final Mid-Year

(0100) PROP TAX: CURR SECURED (2% statutory assumption) $11,810,404.00 $11,487,103.00

(0100) PROP TAX : SECURED (STATE ASSESSED PROPERTY) $284,903.00 $316,739.00

(0110) PROP TAX: CURR UNSECURED $219,520.00 $228,951.00

(0120) PROP TAX: PRIOR SECURED -$5,686.00 -$5,686.00

(0130) PROP TAX: PRIOR UNSECURED $6,560.00 $6,560.00

(0140) PROP TAX: SUPP CURRENT $270,673.00 $270,673.00

(0150) PROP TAX: SUPP PRIOR $40,516.00 $40,516.00

(0174) TAX: TIMBER YIELD $48.00 $48.00

(0175) TAX: SPECIAL TAX $518,638.00 $518,638.00

(0100) PROPERTY TAX ADMINISTRATIVE COST -$204,678.00 -$213,703.00

03 CATEGORY (FINES AND PENALTIES)

(0360) PEN & COST DELIQUENT TAXES $12,066.00 $12,066.00

04 CATEGORY (REV USE MONEY/PROP)

(0400) REV: INTEREST $122,280.00 $122,280.00

(0420) RENT: LAND AND BUILDINGS/Station 16 $18,775.00 $18,775.00

08 CATEGORY (STATE/FEDERAL REIMBURSMENTS)

(0820) ST: HOMEOWNER PROP TAX RELIEF $72,772.00 $70,696.00

(0881) ST: MANDATED REIMBURSEMENTS $263,272.00 $438,272.00

12 CATEGORY (OTHER GOV AGENCY)

(1200) Temporary T.O.T. reimbursement $83,000.00 $83,000.00

(1207) REV: SHINGLE SPRINGS RANCHERIA $680,300.00 $680,300.00

13 - 16 CATEGORY (SERVICE CHARGES)

(1310) SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS $5,159.00 $5,159.00

(1400/1401) PLAN & ENG: SERVICES AND FEES $149,198.00 $149,198.00

(1686) JPA ADMINISTRATIVE FEE $450,000.00 $450,000.00

18 CATEGORY (INTRFND: SRV BTWN FND TYPE)

(1800) Transfer for station 28 payment & 1-time app. purchase $1,442,277.00 $2,371,381.87

19 CATEGORY (MISCELLANEOUS REV)

(1940) MISC: REVENUE: 1st Responder/land acquisition check $226,000.00 $226,000.00

(1947) INSURANCE REFUND $11,910.00 $11,910.00

20 CATEGORY (OTHER FIN SOURCES)

(2000) SALE FIXED ASSETS $0.00 $0.00

Total District Annual Revenue $16,477,907.00 $17,288,876.87



ECF Wage and Benefit Detail FY 24/25 Class 3000 Pg. 1 (Mid-year)

3000 Salaries (Includes time in service longevity pay) Final Mid-year

Fire Chief (1) $230,000.00 $230,000.00

Division Chief (6) $858,399.00 $858,399.00

Fire Captain (16) (15 engine, 1 specialist) $1,831,710.00 $1,831,710.00

Engineer (15) $1,437,944.00 $1,437,944.00

FF/PM (4), FF/EMT (8) $889,237.00 $889,237.00

Administrative Support (3) $207,000.00 $207,000.00

AMA contract/BOD Pay/anticipated step increases $190,000.00 $190,000.00

Total $5,644,290.00 $5,644,290.00

3002 Overtime Final Mid-year
Sick Leave Coverage $321,364.00 $321,364.00

Vacation Leave Coverage/WC/FMLA $788,056.00 $788,056.00

Strike Team Coverage (100% reimbursable from State of CA) $185,000.00 $185,000.00

Total $1,294,420.00 $1,294,420.00

3004 Additional Compensation Final Mid-year

FLSA $126,879.00 $126,879.00

Uniform Allowance $35,800.00 $35,800.00

Holiday Pay $156,161.00 $156,161.00

District incentivized programs $19,200.00 $19,200.00

Employee 457 contributions $76,130.00 $76,130.00

Total $414,170.00 $414,170.00

3020 Retirement Final Mid-year

Safety ("Classic") Normal Cost $760,685.00 $760,685.00

Safety FY 24/25 UAL (utilizing 1.75% HTL proxy discount for PV) $1,869,300.00 $1,869,300.00

Safety (PEPRA) Normal Cost $297,221.00 $297,221.00

Miscellaneous Normal Cost $21,000.00 $21,000.00

Miscellaneous FY 24/25 UAL $73,444.00 $73,444.00

Total $3,021,650.00 $3,021,650.00

Page Total $10,374,530.00 $10,374,530.00



ECF Wage and Benefit Detail FY 24/25 Class 3000 Page 2 (Mid-year)

3021 Social Security Final Mid-year

Social Security $6,467.00 $6,467.00

Total $6,467.00 $6,467.00

3022 Medicare Final Mid-year

Medicare $112,000.00 $112,000.00

Total $112,000.00 $112,000.00

3040 Health Insurance Final Mid-year

Current Employee Health $1,120,000.00 $1,120,000.00

Retiree Health $115,664.00 $115,664.00

Dental Insurance $55,397.00 $55,397.00

Total $1,291,061.00 $1,291,061.00

3041 Unemployment Insurance Final Mid-year

Unemployment Insurance $4,200.00 $4,200.00

Total $4,200.00 $4,200.00

3042 Long-term Disability Final Mid-year

Long-term Disability $25,200.00 $25,200.00

Total $25,200.00 $25,200.00

3044 Vision Insurance Final Mid-year

Vision Insurance Plan $14,700.00 $14,700.00

Total $14,700.00 $14,700.00

3060 Workers Compensation Final Mid-year

FASIS $637,087.00 $637,087.00

Total $637,087.00 $637,087.00

Page Total $2,090,715.00 $2,090,715.00

*Class 3000 total for FY 24/25 12,465,245.00$ $12,465,245.00



ECF Services & Supplies FY 24/25 Page 1 (Mid-year)

4020 Clothing Final Mid-year

Safety Boots $15,000.00 $15,000.00

Total $15,000.00 $15,000.00

4021 Fire Turnouts Final Mid-year

Safety Equipment; Structural PPE $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Wild land PPE $1,500.00 $1,500.00

FATS Tags $15,000.00 $15,000.00

Total $26,500.00 $26,500.00

4022 Uniforms Final Mid-year

Job Shirts/Jackets $15,000.00 $15,000.00

Total $15,000.00 $15,000.00

4040 Communications Final Mid-year

Dispatch $75,600.00 $75,600.00

Internet (add fiber-optic upgrade) $24,360.00 $24,360.00

Telephone - Long Distance $36,750.00 $36,750.00

Cellular Telephone $42,630.00 $42,630.00

District Website Maintenance $11,760.00 $11,760.00

Total $191,100.00 $191,100.00

4060 Meal Purchases Final Mid-year

During Incidents $4,000.00 $4,000.00

During Professional Meetings $1,200.00 $1,200.00

During Meetings $5,200.00 $5,200.00

4080 Household Expenses Final Mid-year

Station Services $31,500.00 $31,500.00

Total $31,500.00 $31,500.00

4085 Refuse Disposal Final Mid-year

During Incidents $19,950.00 $19,950.00

Total $19,950.00 $19,950.00

FY 24/25 Page Total $304,250.00 $304,250.00



ECF Services & Supplies FY 24/25 Page 2 (Mid-year)

4087 Extermination Final Mid-year

Station Extermination $1,050.00 $1,050.00

Total $1,050.00 $1,050.00

4100 Insurance Final Mid-year

Fire, Theft, Property $180,000.00 $180,000.00

Employee Life Insurance $6,300.00 $6,300.00

Total $186,300.00 $186,300.00

4140 Equipment Maintenance Final Mid-year

Chainsaws $250.00 $250.00

Extinguisher Maintenance $1,500.00 $1,500.00

General Equipment Maintenance $6,000.00 $6,000.00

Extrication Equipment $1,000.00 $1,000.00

Miscellaneous Equipment Maintenance $1,000.00 $1,000.00

Total $9,750.00 $9,750.00

4142 Radio Maintenance Final Mid-year

Radio Equipment $8,000.00 $8,000.00

Total $8,000.00 $8,000.00

4145 Maintenance: Equipment Parts Final Mid-year

SCBA Maintenance $15,750.00 $15,750.00

Equipment Parts $500.00 $500.00

Chainsaw Parts $500.00 $500.00

Misc. Parts $500.00 $500.00

Total $17,250.00 $17,250.00

4160 Vehicle Maintenance Service Contract Final Mid-year

Mechanics Services $61,950.00 $61,950.00

Total $61,950.00 $61,950.00

4162 Vehicle Maintenance: Supplies Final Mid-year

Vehicle Supplies $100,000.00 $100,000.00

Total $100,000.00 $100,000.00

FY 24/25 Page Total $384,300.00 $384,300.00



ECF Services & Supplies FY 24/25 Page 3 (Mid-year)

4164 Vehicle Tires/Tubes Final Mid-year

Vehicle Tires $31,500.00 $31,500.00

Total $31,500.00 $31,500.00

4180 Building Improvements Final Mid-year

Station Improvements $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Total $10,000.00 $10,000.00

4197 Building Supplies Final Mid-year

Supplies $15,750.00 $15,750.00

Total $15,750.00 $15,750.00

4220 Memberships Final Mid-year

Professional Organizations $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Total $10,000.00 $10,000.00

4260 Office Expense Final Mid-year

Miscellaneous Office Supplies $10,500.00 $10,500.00

Total $10,500.00 $10,500.00

4261 Postage Final Mid-year

General Postage $3,150.00 $3,150.00

Total $3,150.00 $3,150.00

4263 Subscriptions Final Mid-year

Periodicals $200.00 $200.00

Total $200.00 $200.00

FY 24/25 Page Total $81,100.00 $81,100.00



ECF Services and Supplies FY 24/25 Page 4 (Mid-year)

4300 Professional Services Final Mid-year

CPS Testing/Assessments $1,050.00 $1,050.00

Annual Audit $13,650.00 $13,650.00

CPA Services $10,500.00 $10,500.00

IT Consultants/Hardware/Software/Communications outreach $144,000.00 $144,000.00

Consultant(s) inlcludes Agov/Govinvest, prevention consultants $15,000.00 $15,000.00

Elections $0.00 $0.00

A&E Consulting Group $4,000.00 $4,000.00

Employee Assistance Program $7,350.00 $7,350.00

Employee Backgrounds $2,100.00 $2,100.00

El Dorado County LAFCO $7,980.00 $7,980.00

Explorer Program $500.00 $500.00

Printing, Engraving, Alterations $2,650.00 $2,650.00

Department Health and Wellness Program $63,000.00 $63,000.00

Total $271,780.00 $271,780.00

4313 Legal Services Final Mid-year

Legal Services/Consultation $34,650.00 $34,650.00

4324 Medical/Dental/Lab Final Mid-year

Medical Aid ( Work Related Injury) $21,000.00 $21,000.00

Total $21,000.00 $21,000.00

4400 Publications & Legal Notices Final Mid-year

Election Notices $0.00 $0.00

Budget Hearings $0.00 $0.00

Miscellaneous $1,000.00 $1,000.00

Total $1,000.00 $1,000.00

4420 Rents & Leases of Equipment Final Mid-year

Copiers $16,800.00 $16,800.00

Audio/Visual Equipment $0.00 $0.00

Telephone Equipment $2,415.00 $2,415.00

Total $19,215.00 $19,215.00

FY 24/25 Page total $347,645.00 $347,645.00



ECF Services & Supplies FY 24/25 Page 5 (Mid-year)

4460 Rents & Leases of Equipment Final Mid-year

Lease of Postage Machine/Water Disposal $525.00 $525.00

Total $525.00 $525.00

4461 Equipment (Minor) Final Mid-year

General Minor Equipment (AVL upgrades) $70,500.00 $70,500.00

Investigation $3,700.00 $3,700.00

Prevention Division $500.00 $500.00

Audio/Visual Support $0.00 $0.00

Administration $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Computer/Camera Equipment $8,000.00 $8,000.00

Total $84,700.00 $84,700.00

4462 Equipment Final Mid-year

Computer Equipment $9,000.00 $9,000.00

Total $9,000.00 $9,000.00

4500 Special Department Expense Final Mid-year

Prevention (General/Public Education) $7,000.00 $7,000.00

Prevention (Interwest Program) $5,000.00 $5,000.00

DMV Renewals $250.00 $250.00

Administration/Badges/Awards/Flags $500.00 $500.00

Manuals (Network) $600.00 $600.00

Manuals (Prevention) $600.00 $600.00

General Training Items $1,000.00 $1,000.00

CPR/Fire EMS supplies $20,000.00 $20,000.00

Total $34,950.00 $34,950.00

4503 Staff Development Final Mid-year

Instructor reimbursement $5,000.00 $5,000.00

Total $5,000.00 $5,000.00

FY 24/25 Page Total $134,175.00 $134,175.00



ECF Services and Supplies FY 24/25 Page 6 (Mid-year)

4507 Fire & Safety Supplies Final Mid-year

Fire Hose and Supplies; Replacement/Repair $20,000.00 $20,000.00

Technical Rescue Equipment $9,000.00 $9,000.00

Firefighting Foam $1,000.00 $1,000.00

Total $30,000.00 $30,000.00

4536 Retirement Health Care Opt-out $60,000.00 $60,000.00

4539 Software License Final Mid-year

Firehouse Software Maintenance Agreement $10,500.00 $10,500.00

TeleStaff Maintenance Agreement $36,750.00 $36,750.00

Target Solutions & Web Staff Agreement $36,750.00 $36,750.00

Telestaff Software Upgrade $10,500.00 $10,500.00

Computer programs/license upgrades $0.00 $0.00

Total $94,500.00 $94,500.00

4540 MOU Training Reimbursement Final Mid-year

MOU approved training reimbursement $20,800.00 $20,800.00

Total $20,800.00 $20,800.00

4606 Fuel Purchases Final Mid-year

Fire District Fuel $162,750.00 $162,750.00

Total $162,750.00 $162,750.00

4700 Utilities Final Mid-year

Water $12,600.00 $12,600.00

Electricity $84,525.00 $84,525.00

Propane $49,875.00 $49,875.00

Total $147,000.00 $147,000.00

FY 24/25 Page Total $515,050.00 $515,050.00

FY 24/25 Class 4000 total $1,767,220.00 $1,766,520.00



ECF FY 24/25 Designated/Special Purpose Funds (Mid-year)

Fixed & rolling capital/administratve funds FY 24/25

General Apparatus Fund (end of FY 24/25 projection) $34,221.00

Station 19 remodel $400,000.00

Station 28 pay-off $1,412,000.00

Total $1,846,221.00

Development fees FY 24/25

Development Fee Balance City of Placerville (Designated) $521,675.00

Development Fee Balance other areas of District (Designated) $453,218.00

Cafeteria Plan Fund (Designated) $23,493.00

Total $998,386.00

Restricted Fund(s) FY 24/25

Red Hawk Administration Fund $600,000.00

Career track curriculum funds $200,000.00

Total $800,000.00



ECF Financial Summary FY 24/25 (Mid-year)

Revenue FY 24/25

Revenue (recurring - including Station 28 draw down payment) $17,113,876.90

Revenue (available for one-time: Strike Teams) $175,000.00

Expenditures (recurring) $16,227,305.00

Expenditures (available for one-time use) $132,467.00

Total Budget adopted for FY 24/25 $17,288,876.90

Expenditure/Allocation Summary FY 24/25

Salaries & Benefits $12,465,245.00

Services & Supplies $1,766,520.00

Debt Service/Audit Findings (Station 28 payment) $138,040.00

Improvements to Fire Stations/training ground materials $115,000.00

Safety Equipment $38,500.00

Expenditure from app./dev. funds  for one-time app./equip. purchas $2,233,104.87

Annual allocation towards emergency vehicle replacement $400,000.00

Available funds for one-time expenses $132,467.00

Total Expenditures/Allocation for FY 24/25 $17,288,876.87

Undesignated Reserve Account Balance FY 24/25

General Undesignated Reserve Fund $2,870,211.00

Fire hose capital replacement fund $15,000.00

Total available undesignated reserve balance $2,885,211.00



ECF Debt Service FY 24/25 Page 1 (Mid-year)

Class 5000 Final Mid-year

5060 Facilities $99,204.00 $99,204.00

5100 Interest $38,836.00 $38,836.00

5142 Audit Findings $0.00 $0.00

Total $138,040.00 $138,040.00

Class 5000 Total $138,040.00

Transfer out of Designated Funds into Class 5000 $138,040.00



ECF Class 6000 FY 24/25 (Mid-year)

6020 Structures & Improvements Final Mid-year

Station Improvements    $100,000.00 $100,000.00

Training ground materials $15,000.00 $15,000.00

Class 6020 Total $115,000.00 $115,000.00

6040 Equipment Final Mid-year

Safety Equipment; Stucturual PPE/SCBA $35,000.00 $627,556.00

Wildland PPE $3,000.00 $3,000.00

FATS Tags $500.00 $500.00

One-time transfer from app. funds & dev. funds  for app./equip. $1,304,000.00 $1,640,548.87

Generational Apparatus Replacement $400,000.00 $400,000.00

Class 6040 Total $1,742,500.00 $2,671,604.87

Final Mid-year

Total Class 6000 Expenditures $1,857,500.00 $2,786,604.87



 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   February 4, 2025 
Subject:  LAFCO Special District Election 
 
LAFCO has notified the District of a vacancy on their commission for one of the 
“Regular Special District” seats.  This appointment would be a four-year term, 
beginning May 2025 and ending May 2029. 
 
Board members of the El Dorado County Fire Protection District qualify for 
consideration of filling this vacant position.   
 
The Board may choose to nominate a member for consideration by the Special 
District Selection Committee.  The Special District Nomination Form is attached 
with this staff report. 
 
Staff is neutral on the item, presenting the opportunity for Board consideration and 
discussion. 
 
Attachments: 
LAFCO Special District Nomination Forms 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 









 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   February 4, 2025 
Subject:  Caldor Monument Placement 
 
The district has been working with a local artist who has developed four (4) bronze 
plaques to honor the firefighters who fought the Caldor Fire.  The artist would like to 
create a monument to display the plaques at Station 17, Pollock Pines.  Recently, 
Director Edmiston, Captain Preston and I met with the artist, Darby Patterson, at 
Station 17 and discussed potential sites for constructing the monument. 
 
Darby Patterson is currently raising the necessary funds to construct the monument, 
with a goal of having the monument completed this calendar year.   
 
Staff is requesting the Board of Directors approve the concept of constructing the 
monument at Station 17 and direct staff to continue working with the artist to 
complete the project. 
 
Attachments: 
Project descriptions and drawings 
 
 
 









 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

January 2025 

Run Statistics – Engines & Medics 

 

Engine Companies:    Medic Units:  
Engine 17: 109     Medic 17: 237 
Engine 19: 85    Medic 19: 259 
Engine 25: 268    Medic 25: 282 
Engine 28: 146    Medic 28: 316 
Engine 72: 35                                Medic 49: 302  

 Total Responses: 643                     Total Responses: 1,396 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

  El Dorado County Fire 

     Protection District 

 
 

Monthly Run Statistics and Yearly Comparison 
January 2025 

Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

Engine Company Monthly Totals

January February March April May June

July August September October November December

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Engine Companies

January February March April May June

July August September October November December



 
 
 

 
El Dorado County Fire                             

Protection District 
 

Monthly Run Statistics and Yearly Comparison 
January 2025 

Engine Companies and Medic Units 
 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

Medic Unit Monthly Totals

January February March April May June

July August September October November December

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

1000

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units

January February March April May June

July August September October November December



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire                             
Protection District 

 
Monthly Run Statistics and Yearly Comparison 

January 2025 



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 17 Run Review January 2025 

 

 

ENGINE 17: 109 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 72 
Fire- 3 
Traffic Collision- 10 
Public Assist- 10 
Misc- 9 
Move/Cover - 5 

 

MEDIC 17:   237 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 116 
Fire- 4 
Traffic Collision- 8 
Transfer- 1 
Misc- 4 
Move/Cover - 104 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 



 

E17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
66%

Traffic Collisions
9%

Fire
3%

Public Assists
9%

Miscellaneous
8%

Move/Cover
5%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Medical Aid Trafic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-25



 

M17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
49%

Traffic Collision
3%Fire

2%

Transfer
0%

Miscellaneous
2%

Move Up
44%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-25



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 19 Run Review January 2025 

 

 

ENGINE 19:  85 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  50 
Fire-  11 
Traffic Collision-  7 
Public Assist-  7 
Misc-  7 
Move/Cover -3 

 

 

MEDIC 19:  259 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  117 
Fire-  5 
Traffic Collision-  8 
Transfer-  2 
Misc- 2 
Move/Cover – 126 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 



 

E19 Monthly Statistics Comparison   

Medical Aid
59%

Traffic Collisions
8%

Fire
13%

Public Assists
8%

Miscellaneous
8%

Move/Cover
4%

Response Breakdown January 2025

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

25-Jan

25-Feb

25-Mar

25-Apr

25-May

25-Jun

25-Jul

25-Aug

25-Sep

25-Oct

25-Nov

25-Dec



M19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
45%

Traffic Collision
3%

Transfer
1%

Move Up
48%

Fire
2%

Miscellaneous
1%

Response Breakdown January 2025

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

25-Jan

25-Feb

25-Mar

25-Apr

25-May

25-Jun

25-Jul

25-Aug

25-Sep

25-Oct

25-Nov

25-Dec



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 25 Run Review January 2025 

 

 

ENGINE 25:  268 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  186 
Fire-  8 
Traffic Collision-  14 
Public Assist-  24 
Misc-  13 
Move/Cover - 5 

 

 

MEDIC 25:  282 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  209 
Fire-  4 
Traffic Collision- 14  
Transfer-  13 
Misc- 7 
Move/Cover – 35 
 

 

 

  

 

 



 

E25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

Medical Aid
73%

Traffic Collisions
6%

Fire
3%

Public Assists
9%

Miscellaneous
7%

Move/Cover
2%

Response Breakdown

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-25

Feb-25

Mar-25

Apr-25



 

M25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
74%

Traffic Collision
5%

Transfer
5%

Move Up
12%

Fire
1%

Miscellaneous
3%

Response Breakdown

0

50

100

150

200

250

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-25

Feb-25

Mar-25

Apr-25



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 28 and Medic 28 Run Review January 2025 

 

 

ENGINE 28:  Total Calls 146 

Medical Aid – 94 

Fire –16 

Traffic Collision – 21 

Public Assist – 5 

Misc – 1 

Move/Cover – 9 

 

MEDIC 28:  Total Calls 316 

Medical Aid – 226 

Fire – 2 

Traffic Collision – 20 

Transfer – 2 

Misc – 2 

Move/Cover – 64 



 

 

E28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

Medical Aid
64%

Fire
11%

Traffic Collision
14%

Public Assist
4%

Misc
1%

Move/Cover
6%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

25-Jan



 

M28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
73%

Fire
1%

Traffic Collision
6%

Transfer
1%

Misc
1%

Move/Cover
18%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

0

50

100

150

200

250

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

25-Jan2



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 72 and Medic 49 Run Review January 2025 

 

 

ENGINE 72:  Total Calls 52 

Medical Aid – 35 

Fire –6 

Traffic Collision – 7 

Public Assist – 3 

Misc – 1 

Move/Cover – 0 

 

MEDIC 49:  Total Calls 302 

Medical Aid – 232 

Fire – 6 

Traffic Collision – 11 

Transfer – 3 

Misc – 1 

Move/Cover – 49 



 

E72 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
67%

Fire
12%

Traffic Collision
13%

Public Assist
6%

Misc
2%

Move/Cover
0%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc.

25-Jan



 

M49 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
74%

Fire
2%

Traffic Collision
3%

Transfer
1%

Misc
2%

Move/Cover
18%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

0

50

100

150

200

250

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

25-Jan



El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 

       Station 25 Run Statistics 
                January 2025 

 
ENGINE 25: 268 Total Calls    MEDIC 25: 282 Total Calls 
             Medical Aid- 186                    Medical Aid- 209 
              Fire- 8           Fire- 4 

  Traffic Collision- 14                                      Traffic Collision- 14 
  Public Assist - 24                                          Transfer 13 

              Misc. – 13                                                      Misc.- 7 
              Move/Cover– 5                                            Move/Cover – 35 
     

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 
 
Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down 

January 2025 
            Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 
Total Responses for Engine Companies: 643 

 

 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Engine Companies

January February March April May June

July August September October November December

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

Engine Company Monthly Totals

January February March April May June

July August September October November December



El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 

 

 

 

Total Responses for Medic Units: 1,396 

 

 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units

January February March April May June

July August September October November December

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

Medic Unit Monthly Totals

January February March April May June

July August September October November December



 

Engine 25 Call Volume Breakdown 
January 2025 

 
 

 

 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-25

Feb-25

Mar-25

Apr-25

Medical Aid
73%

Traffic Collisions
6%

Fire
3%

Public Assists
9%

Miscellaneous
7%

Move/Cover
2%

Response Breakdown



         Medic 25 Call Volume Breakdown 
January 2025 

 

Medical Aid
74%

Traffic Collision
5%

Transfer
5%

Move Up
12%

Fire
1%

Miscellaneous
3%

Response Breakdown

0

50

100

150

200

250

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-25

Feb-25

Mar-25

Apr-25



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 17 Run Review January 2025 

 

 

ENGINE 17: 109 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 72 
Fire- 3 
Traffic Collision- 10 
Public Assist- 10 
Misc- 9 
Move/Cover - 5 

 

MEDIC 17:   237 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 116 
Fire- 4 
Traffic Collision- 8 
Transfer- 1 
Misc- 4 
Move/Cover - 104 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 



 

E17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
66%

Traffic Collisions
9%

Fire
3%

Public Assists
9%

Miscellaneous
8%

Move/Cover
5%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Medical Aid Trafic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-25



 

M17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
49%

Traffic Collision
3%Fire

2%

Transfer
0%

Miscellaneous
2%

Move Up
44%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-25



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 19 Run Review January 2025 

 

 

ENGINE 19:  85 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  50 
Fire-  11 
Traffic Collision-  7 
Public Assist-  7 
Misc-  7 
Move/Cover -3 

 

 

MEDIC 19:  259 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  117 
Fire-  5 
Traffic Collision-  8 
Transfer-  2 
Misc- 2 
Move/Cover – 126 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 



 

E19 Monthly Statistics Comparison   

Medical Aid
59%

Traffic Collisions
8%

Fire
13%

Public Assists
8%

Miscellaneous
8%

Move/Cover
4%

Response Breakdown January 2025

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

25-Jan

25-Feb

25-Mar

25-Apr

25-May

25-Jun

25-Jul

25-Aug

25-Sep

25-Oct

25-Nov

25-Dec



M19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
45%

Traffic Collision
3%

Transfer
1%

Move Up
48%

Fire
2%

Miscellaneous
1%

Response Breakdown January 2025

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

25-Jan

25-Feb

25-Mar

25-Apr

25-May

25-Jun

25-Jul

25-Aug

25-Sep

25-Oct

25-Nov

25-Dec



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 25 Run Review January 2025 

 

 

ENGINE 25:  268 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  186 
Fire-  8 
Traffic Collision-  14 
Public Assist-  24 
Misc-  13 
Move/Cover - 5 

 

 

MEDIC 25:  282 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  209 
Fire-  4 
Traffic Collision- 14  
Transfer-  13 
Misc- 7 
Move/Cover – 35 
 

 

 

  

 

 



 

E25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

Medical Aid
73%

Traffic Collisions
6%

Fire
3%

Public Assists
9%

Miscellaneous
7%

Move/Cover
2%

Response Breakdown

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-25

Feb-25

Mar-25

Apr-25



 

M25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
74%

Traffic Collision
5%

Transfer
5%

Move Up
12%

Fire
1%

Miscellaneous
3%

Response Breakdown

0

50

100

150

200

250

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-25

Feb-25

Mar-25

Apr-25



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 28 and Medic 28 Run Review January 2025 

 

 

ENGINE 28:  Total Calls 146 

Medical Aid – 94 

Fire –16 

Traffic Collision – 21 

Public Assist – 5 

Misc – 1 

Move/Cover – 9 

 

MEDIC 28:  Total Calls 316 

Medical Aid – 226 

Fire – 2 

Traffic Collision – 20 

Transfer – 2 

Misc – 2 

Move/Cover – 64 



 

 

E28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

Medical Aid
64%

Fire
11%

Traffic Collision
14%

Public Assist
4%

Misc
1%

Move/Cover
6%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

25-Jan



 

M28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
73%

Fire
1%

Traffic Collision
6%

Transfer
1%

Misc
1%

Move/Cover
18%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

0

50

100

150

200

250

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

25-Jan2



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 72 and Medic 49 Run Review January 2025 

 

 

ENGINE 72:  Total Calls 52 

Medical Aid – 35 

Fire –6 

Traffic Collision – 7 

Public Assist – 3 

Misc – 1 

Move/Cover – 0 

 

MEDIC 49:  Total Calls 302 

Medical Aid – 232 

Fire – 6 

Traffic Collision – 11 

Transfer – 3 

Misc – 1 

Move/Cover – 49 



 

E72 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
67%

Fire
12%

Traffic Collision
13%

Public Assist
6%

Misc
2%

Move/Cover
0%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc.

25-Jan



 

M49 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
74%

Fire
2%

Traffic Collision
3%

Transfer
1%

Misc
2%

Move/Cover
18%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

0

50

100

150

200

250

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

25-Jan



 

 

 

Diamond Springs-El Dorado Fire Protection District 
501 Pleasant Valley Road, Diamond Springs, CA 95619  

Phone (530) 626-3190 | Fax (530) 626-3188 | www.diamondfire.org 

 

 

Chief Cordero, 

 

I wanted to take this opportunity to commend Engineer Brien Flanigan and Firefighter Caleb Van Patten.  

I had the honor and pleasure to work with these two extraordinary men during our recent deployment to 

Southern California as part of Strike Team 4075C.  During this deployment we were assigned to the 

Eaton Fire, and then to the Beaumont Mobilization Center.   

 

Strike Team 4075C deployed on 1/8/25 at 0030, driving through the night and arriving at the incident 

command post at the Rose Bowl in Pasadena at 0730.  Our strike team was immediately deployed to the 

town of Altadena for structure protection.  Throughout the day of January 8th, we fought fire house to 

house and street to street in some of the most extreme conditions I have personally ever experienced.  We 

continued this throughout the day and all through the night.  The next morning when we came off the line 

we were wet, cold, filthy dirty head to toe, and thoroughly exhausted, mentally, and physically However, 

I knew we had laid everything we could on the line, protecting and saving what we could.  During those 

twenty-four hours, Engineer Flanigan and Firefighter Van Patten had exemplified the values of El Dorado 

County Fire, Professionalism, Respect, Integrity, Dedication, and Excellence.  I was beyond proud of our 

crew and what we had done. 

 

Engineer Flanigan had skillfully operated our engine throughout that first day, providing water, deploying 

hoselines, and fighting fire tirelessly.  He did all of this after driving through the night on only a couple 

hours of sleep.  Throughout our deployment Engineer Flanigan ensured the safety of our crew by 

masterfully operating our engine, driving on mountain roads, urban streets and ensuring our engine was 

always prepared.  His knowledge and skills were on full display day and night, maintaining a calm, 

professional demeanor during all of this.  Engineer Flanigan is a true professional and a master of his 

craft.  I relied heavily on his knowledge, experience, and skills throughout our deployment.  Engineer 

Flanigan demonstrated great leadership skills by showing an eagerness to mentor, accepting assignments, 

and performing tasks. I would happily and eagerly go on any assignment with Engineer Flanigan again 

and look forward to working with him in the future.   

 

Firefighter Van Patten was an invaluable member of our engine crew.  Though this was his first out of 

county assignment, Firefighter Van Patten performed exceptionally well.  He tirelessly worked 

throughout our first day and night, fighting fire, protecting, and saving property.  Firefighter Van Patten 

accepted assignments and performed his duties without hesitation while providing for safety.  His attitude 

was continuously upbeat and positive during the long hours and days.  Firefighter Van Pattens skills and 

attitude were outstanding in every situation.  I was very proud to have Firefighter Van Patten as a member 

of our engine crew and would proudly and happily have him as a crewmember anytime. 

 

Two weeks is a long time to be in a fire engine with people, sleeping in sleep trailers, eating in camp and 

everything else that comes along with strike team assignments, but I would gladly do it again with these 

two. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

Spencer Morgan 

Captain/Paramedic 49B  

Diamond Springs/El Dorado Fire Protection District 


	2-20-2025 Agenda
	1-16-2025 Minutes
	SOP 3-27 P.A.O. 2025
	SOG 3-29 APPARATUS RESPONSE DRAFT (003) - Copy
	SOG 3-30 AERIAL APPARATUS RESPONCE DRAFT
	Financial Report
	January 2025 YTD
	Claims
	Staff Report - Administrative Support Position Hiring
	Staff Report - Pennell Paramedic School Reimbursement Request with docs
	Staff Report - Pennell Paramedic School Reimbursement Request.pdf
	doc02760720250204093412.pdf

	Staff Report - Request for Surplus with supporting docs
	Staff Report - Request for surplus.pdf
	Request for surplusing misc equipment 2025 Lohan staff report.pdf
	Surplus pallets at St.23 List.pdf

	Staff Report - FY 2024_25 Budget Amendment with supporting docs
	Staff Report - FY 2024_25 Budget Amendment.pdf
	Copy of ECF FY 24-25 Asset Revenue statement (Mid-year).pdf
	Balance Sheet

	Copy of ECF FY 24-25 Class 3000 page 1 (Mid-year).pdf
	Balance Sheet

	Copy of ECF FY 24-25 Class 3000 page 2 (Mid-year).pdf
	Balance Sheet

	Copy of ECF FY 24-25 Class 4000 page 1 (Mid-year).pdf
	Balance Sheet

	Copy of ECF FY 24-25 Class 4000 page 2 (Mid-year).pdf
	Balance Sheet

	Copy of ECF FY 24-25 Class 4000 page 3 (Mid-year).pdf
	Balance Sheet

	Copy of ECF FY 24-25 Class 4000 page 4 (Mid-year).pdf
	Balance Sheet

	Copy of ECF FY 24-25 Class 4000 page 5 (Mid-year).pdf
	Balance Sheet

	Copy of ECF FY 24-25 Class 4000 page 6 (Mid-year).pdf
	Balance Sheet

	Copy of ECF FY 24-25 Designated Funds (Mid-year).pdf
	Balance Sheet

	Copy of ECF FY 24-25 Financial Summary (Mid-year).pdf
	Balance Sheet

	Copy of ECF FY 24-25 Class 5000 (Mid-year).pdf
	Balance Sheet

	Copy of ECF FY 24-25 Class 6000 page 1 (Mid-year).pdf
	Balance Sheet


	Staff Report - LAFCO Special District Nominations with supporting docs
	Staff Report - LAFCO Special District Nominations.pdf
	doc02762020250204102155.pdf

	Staff Report- Caldor Monument with supporting docs
	Staff Report - Caldor Monument Station 17.pdf
	doc02761620250204100414.pdf

	Janaury 2025 ECF Totals with City Report
	Janaury 2025 ECF Totals.pdf
	Janaury 2025 ECF Totals.pdf
	January 2025 Station 17.pdf
	January 2025 Station 19.pdf
	January 2025 Station 25.pdf
	January 2025 Station 28.pdf
	January 2025 Station 72 Medic 49.pdf

	January 2025 City of Placerville.pdf
	January 2025 Station 17.pdf
	January 2025 Station 19.pdf
	January 2025 Station 25.pdf
	January 2025 Station 28.pdf
	January 2025 Station 72 Medic 49.pdf

	Captain Morgan Letter



